Dept. of Eovironmental

//:EITIEX Protection

MAR 2% 2008
March 26, 2008 Southwest District
Mr. Joe Panetta VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Air Management Section

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, F1 33637

Re: Cemex Construction Materials, L.P.

Plant Closure
Zephyrhills 2 RM Facility
1010036-003-AG

Dear Mr. Panetta,

Due to current business conditions, the above mentioned facility has been closed and will
not reopen. As a result, we respectfully request that the General Permit for this plant be
rescinded.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

e S}ncerely, —

ason Jones
Regional Environmental Manager
West Florida Division

Florida Operations
3820 Northdale Boulevard, Suite 100-B, Tampa, FL 33624. USA, (800) 282-9133



//CEITIEX

March 26, 2008

Mr. Joe Panetta

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Air Management Section

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, F1 33637

Re: Cemex Construction Materials, L.P.
Plant Closure
Zephyrhills 1 RM Facility
1010035-003-AG

Dear Mr. Panetta,

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS e
Dept- of Enmrnﬂmen’@al
Protection

MAR 27 2008

Southwest District

Due to current business conditions, the above mentioned facility has been closed and will
not reopen. As a result, we respectfully request that the General Permit for this plant be

rescinded.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

/S{ncerely,

Regional Environmental Manager
West Florida Division

Florida Operations
3820 Northdale Boulevard, Suite 100-B, Tampa, FL 33624. USA, (800) 282-9133



